Westinghouse Proprietary €lass 2

Westinghouse Electric Company LLC
1000 Cranberry Woods Drive
Granberry Township, PA 16066, U.S.A.

Att.: Commercial Department Date: March 26, 2024

Kozloduy NPP
Tuxomup AHrenoe tiangelov@npp.bg tefirNe: LIR-AMER-Mithedd 120
Opportunity No: 10127368

Subject: Deadline Extension for Market consultation Ne 53447

Dear Customer,

In response to your market consultation related to "Supply of autotransformer group
400/220/31,5kV", we would like to request an extension of the deadline to be able to send our
evaluation by the 17" of May 2024

Hoping that you take our request into account.

Your:
Beno
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WestiL__
Efectronically Approved Records Are Authenlicaled in the Elecironic Documeni Management System
‘fJE S TINGHOUSE PROPRIETARY CLASS 2
This document is the property of and ceniains Pm""" tary Information owned by Westinghouse Efectric Comipan

and/or ffs stbco
”* Sf rr.ﬁ— pncoru_

ractors and supptiers. It is transmitted to you in confidence and st and you agree fo freat

nce with the ferms and conditions of the agreernent under which it was provided to you. Any upadithon,

use of this document is prof

© 2023 Westinghouse Eleciric Company LLC
All Rights Reserved




Moroea, LieerenunnHa T.

From: AHrenos, Tuxomup W,

Sent: 26 mapt 2024 r. 11:11

To: fﬂomea, LigetenmHa T.

Subject: FW: Request for deadline extension for market consultation n°
Attachments: LTR-MKT-AMER-24-127.pdf

From: boroega, tOnus K.

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:10:50 AM (UTC+02:00) Helsinki, Kyiv, Riga, Sofia, Tallinn, Vilnius
To: AHrenos, Tuxomup U.

Cc: AnekcaHapos, MnameH I.; Jlasaposa, Munexa T.

Subject: FW: Request for deadline extension for market consultation n®

BX-E-2083/26.03.2024

From: Chabre, Benoit <chabreb@westinghouse.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 10:25 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>; AHrenoe, Tuxomup U. <TIAngelov@npp.bg>

Cc: Pekov, Momchil <Momchil.Pekov@westinghouse.com>; Pironkov, lvan <pironki@westinghouse.com=>; Phillips,
Robert S <Robert.Phillips2 @westinghouse.com>; Pekov, Momchil <Momchil.Pekov@westinghouse.com>

Subject: Request for deadline extension for market consultation n°

Dear customer,

Westinghouse would like to get the opportunity to provide an answer to your market consultation and is requesting
a deadline extension,

Please find attached the formal request.

Hope it will be positively received.

Best regards

Benoit Chabre

WPB Sales Manager
Phone: +33 (0)6 19 01 77 37
email: chabreb@westinghouse.com
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